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To
The Director
CSIR-IHBT

Palampur

Subject: Regarding collaboration for the bio efficacy studies of plant extracts,

Respected Sir
It is to inform you that one of our research scholars, Ms. Palak Thakur (CUHP2IRDPLS08)

is pursuing Ph.D. under the supervision of Dr. Ashun Chaudhary, Assistant Professor of this
department. It is a matter of pleasure that Central University of Himachal Pradesh already
have MOU with CSIR-IHBT, Palampur for research related activities. As we come to know

+about the profile of Dr. Vikram Patial who is expert in the field of bio efficacy studies, we

want to collaborate with him for these studies on medicinal plant Angelica glauca Edgew.
The cost of consumable material will be drawn from student/supervisor end. So, it will be a
great help if you allow her to work in your institution,

Best Regards,
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To

HOD

Department of Botanical & Environmental Sciences
Guru Nanak Dev University

Amritsar

Subject: Regarding permission for the use of animal tissue culture facilities in the
laboratory.

Respected Madam
With due respect, it is to inform you that one of our PhD scholar Palak Thakur

(CUHP21RDPLS08) is pursuing Ph.D. under the supervision of Dr. Ashun Chaudhary,
Assistant Professor, Department of Plant Sciences, Central University of Himachal Pradesh
and is working on a research project entitled “Phytochemical Investigation and
Pharmacological Evaluation of the Endangered Plant Species Angelica glauca Edgew”.
To compile her research work, she will have to work on some cancer and normal cell lines
through in vitro methods for which she needs to use the facilities (ELISA etc.) available in
your esteemed institution. So, it will be a great help if you allow her to work in your
laboratory.

Yours Sincerely

Dr. Sachin &;
HOD, Department of Plant Sciences
School of Life Sciences
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To

HOD

Department of Botanical & Environmental Sciences
Guru Nanak Dev University

Amritsar

Subject: Regarding permission for the use of animal tissue culture facilities in the

laboratory.

Respected Madam

With due respect. it is to inform you that one of our PhD scholar Ruchika Kumari
(CUHP21RDPLS10) is pursuing Ph.D. under the supervision of Dr. Ashun Chaudhary.
Assistant Professor. Department of Plant Sciences. Central University of Himachal Pradesh
and is working on a research project entitled “Comparative Phytochemical Analysis,
Biological Evaluation of the Selinum vaginatum (Edgew.) C.B. Clarke and Ligusticopsis
wallichiana (DC.) Pimenov & Kljuykov from Western Himalayas”. To compile her
research work. she will have to work on some cancer and normal cell lines through in vitro

methods for which she needs to use the facilities (ELISA etc.) available in your esteemed

institution. So. it will be a great help if you allow her to work in your laboratory.

Yours Sincerely
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